

H.J.V. VICTOR

+27(0)82 858 4567



vv@vaughnvictor.co.za



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Vaugh Victor is an accomplished, knowledgeable and experienced Admitted Advocate to the High Court of South Africa, as well as an Insolvency Practitioner in terms of the Master of the High Court. He leverages strong communication, interpersonal, technical and leadership skills to effectively resolve problems and provide superior service. He is comfortable working in fast-paced, deadline-driven environments as part of a team or on an individual basis. He possesses the ability to take initiative and manage time effectively. His diverse skill set also covers excellent planning and organising. He considers himself a dedicated and goal orientated individual, who always strives to learn more and to deliver more than expected. He is known for building strong working relationships and he is committed to be a confident and respected member in his environment.



AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- ✓ Criminal Law
- ✓ Cyber Law
- ✓ Insolvency Law
- ✓ Commercial Law



EDUCATIONAL DETAILS

CFE: Fraud Examination Present

Information and Technology Security Post Graduate Certificate Present

IELPS, University of Antwerp, Belgium 2012 to 2013

LLB, North West University Potchefstroom 2007 to 2013

Grade 12 National Senior Certificate, High School Hennenman 2006



CAREER HISTORY

Insolvency Practitioner, National database of Insolvency Practitioners / Master of the High Court October 2019 to Present

Advocate of the High Court of South Africa July 2019 to Present
In house council / investigator for TCG Digital Forensics
In house council for Steenkamp Van Niekerk Inc
In house council for Frontier Metal Processing Pty (Ltd)

Candidate attorney, PAM Van Staden Attorneys February 2018 to July 2019
Investigator, TCG Digital Forensics

Chief Executive Officer, Apples and Oranges Pty (Ltd) January 2017 to February 2019

Project Manager, Autumn Ridge Landscaping, Minnesota, United States of America April 2016 to December 2016



PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Admitted as an Advocate of the High Court of South Africa
- On the national list of Insolvency Practitioners
- Associate Member of Certified Fraud Examiners, ACCFE
- Member in good standing SARIPA